
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Offici4l Records • 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
4th meeting 

held on 
\-lednesday, 10 Octobe,r at 3 p .m. 

N,ew.York 
... · ··. ~. L. • .., ~ ,{( ........ :'\ : . . . . .. ·~·· . ••• .. 

*"""'"' . 

S~~y RECORD OF THE 4th MEETING 

Mr. SINCLAIR (Guyana) : J \.\\_ '/.. ?J \~8\ Chairman: 

later: 
v y 

Mr. PENAZKA (Czechoslovakia) , l' r·;~ C)}\ 
UNI SA CCL. li""', . 

CONTENTS ...... ~ .. ; ~ .. .. . ... . 

AGENDA ITEM 86: ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC AND OTHER INTERESTS WHICH ARE 
IMPEDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES IN NAMIBIA AND IN ALL OTHER TERRITORIES 
UNDER COLONIAL DOMINATION AND EFFORTS TO ELIMINATE COLONIALISM, APARTHEID 
AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA (continued) 

• This record is subject t o correction. Corrections should be· sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A·35 so 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of th; 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-56324 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C .4/35/SR.4 
8 October 1980 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: SPANISH 

I . .. 



t,.fc.4/35 /t;R. ).;. 
English 
Pa{~e 2 

AGENDA ITH1 86: ACTIVI'l'II:S OF FOR8IGN ECONOl·nC AlW OTHEl\ 11\fTEHES'rS \'f\HCH A!m 
IHPEDING', THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THF, GRAW1'JNG OF INDJi:PEJJDI;TJCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES IN YLAHIBIA f.ND IN ALL O'.;"HER TERRITORIES UNDER 
COLONIAL DOi1INATION AND EFFORTS TO ELitUNATE COLONIALISH, APARTHEID !1l\TD RACIAL 
DISCRHIINATION HJ' SOUTHER:!\! AFRICA (continued) 

1. Mr.- ABDEL-FATTAH (Egypt) welcomed the delegatiOl~ of Zimbabve folloving the 
valiant struggle by the people of that country for independence o.nd agninst 
racism and imperialism. The role played. by the United Nations }n mobilizing 
international support for the struggle of the Zimbabvrean people had been decisive 
in the achievement of the final victory, and Zimbabwe 1 s independence thus was an 
honourable page in the history of the Organization and in tha,t of decolorization 
and of the Fourth Committee in particular. The presence of Saint Vincent and 
the Grenadines as a member of the United l\:ations follovring its recent independence 
further demonstrated that the decolonization process ·vas making great strides and 
that it would not be long before the re:maininc colonial peoples Fer::; able to 
exercise their right to self-determination and independence. 

2. Hovrever, in N8L1ibia, despite the countless resolutions adopted by the United 
:r:Jations and Decree r:ro. 1 of the Council for Namibia, transnatioiJ.al corporations 
continued to co-operate vi th the illegal South African racist regime to exploit the 
natural v7ealth and cheap la,bour of Namibia and thus obtain huge profits that vrere 
repatriated to the countries of origin, in complete disregard of the rights of the 
people of the Terri tory and. of the obligation to preserve the; natural resources 
vvhich vrere the common heritage of that people until its independence. In vie¥r of 
the increased resistance of the peoples of South Africa ancl Namibia, the 
international community must intensify its efforts to enable ther1 to achieve self­
determination. 

3. The recent hearings organized by the United Nations Council for Namibia on the 
question of Namibian uranium had revealed the intentions of the racist regime to 
convert South Africa into a nuclear Power and had shown clearlv that the entire 
international community opposed the illegal exploits.tion of ur~nium, one of 
I~amibia 1 s most important resources. 

4. In flagrant violation of Security Council decisions 385 (1976) and 435 (1978), 
the foreign economic activities were helping to strengthen the racist apartheid 
system lvhich vras causing untold suffering to the peoples of southern Africa and 
might lead to a bloody conflagration vlhich ~<rould endanger internationa.l peace 
and security. At the thirty-fifth session of the Council of I~inisters of the 
Organization of African Unity, in Freetown, the Foreign l1inisters had, for that 
reason, made a statement on foreign investment in sout'!:'~corn Africa reaffirminc:; tbFt 
foreign investments and bank loans had helped to stren[';then the apartheid re:;ime 
and had encouraged it in its defiance of international rublic opinion. The African 
countries had also asked the Security Council to hold an eFler~ency meeting in 
order to take, without delay, the decisive step of il";:;Josing general 8anctions on 

I • •• 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Abdel-Fattah, Egypt) 

the racist Pretoria regime. It Fas to be hoped that the Security Council '1-TOUld 
take the relevant steps on that occasion, for experience in Zimbabvre had 
demonstrated that only general and complete sanctions could dismantle apartheid 
and bring about independence for Namibia, thereby also putting an end to South 
Africa's aggression against neighbourin~ countries, in particular, against Angola. 

5. Hith regard to the other colonized. regions, he pointed out that foreign 
investment, in the colonial territories must take into account the well-being 
of the population concerned and help to diversify and develop the economy and 
to preserve the common heritage of such territories. Accordingly, he denounced 
activities which were designed solely to meet the interests of the investors and 
of the administering Powers and which impeded implementation of the Declaration on 
the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. They deserved 
to be condemned by the international community and the United Nations. 

6. Egypt reaffirmed its support for the countries that continued to struggle for 
their legitimate rights to self-determination and independence, particularly those 
in southern Africa, and it would continue to give then,_ full moral and material 
support. 

v v 
7. Nr. PENAZKA ( Czechoslovalda) took the Chair. 

8. Mr. HADAS (Hungary) said that so far the General Assembly had in vain pointed 
out that the natural resources of all Territories under colonial domination were 
the heritage of the peoples of those Territories, and that the exploitation and 
depletion of those resources by foreign economic interests constituted a direct 
violation of the rights of the peoples and of the principles stated in the Charter 
and in the relevant resolutions of the United Nations. Foreign economic circles 
continued to play a prime role in colonial countries such as Namibia, in the 
so-called small territories and in the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands and 
to control their uhole economy and their natural and human resources. The 
administering Powers had taken no legislative, a&ninistrative or other measure ~>Tith 
respect to the peoples under their administration to curb the monopolies nor did 
they intend to do so even though the United nations had long ago recognized and 
had repeatedly reaffirmed that any administering or occupying Power which deprived 
the colonial peoples of the exercise of their legitimate rights over their natural 
resources or subordinated the rights and interests of those peoples to foreign 
economic and financial interests violated the solemn obligations it had assumed 
under the Charter of the United Nations and thus created a major obstacle to the 
independence of such territories. 

9. That was clearly illustrated by the case of Namibia vrhose economy continued to 
be dominated by foreign interests which exploited its reserves of uranium, 
diamonds and base minerals through 32 foreign companies, 18 of which were based 
in South Africa and the rest in the five leading Hestern countries. Apart from 
exploiting the natural and human resources of Namibia to their mm advantage and 
contributing nothing to the economic development of the Territory, those monopolies 

/ ... 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
English 
Page l~ 

(Mr. IIadas, Hungary) 

exported the minerals in crude form, thus depriving the Territory even of the 
advantages of a refining industry. It should not be forgotten that colonial 
territories had a strategic importance for the metropolitan countries whose 
military bases in such Territories were meant to protect their own interests and 
were contrary to the United Nations Charter and to the Declaration on the Granting 
of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. 

10. As was clearly stated in document A/AC.l09/611, the efforts of the Western 
countries in Namibia were directed to achieving a peaceful settlement to the 
situation in the Territory that would be to their advantage. It was a sad fact 
that, in the year of the twentieth anniversary of the Declaration on the Granting 
of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, the Charter and the relevant 
provisions of the Final Declaration of the Sixth Conference of Heads of State or 
Government of Non-Aligned Countries continued to be violated. The time had come to 
do everything possible, including applying sanctions against South Africa under 
Chapter VII of the United Nations Charter, to put an end to the activities of the 
transnational cor~orations in the colonial territories. 

11. Ms. LUCAS (New Zealand) reaffirmed her delegation's support for the principles 
underlying the item under consideration, but she expressed certain reservations 
about the directions that the discussions and the resolutions adopted had taken. 
New Zealand agreed with what the representative of Sierra Leone had said on the 
first day of the debate, namely, that the time had come for the Committee to decide 
how best to achieve its objectives. Her delegation had observed with regret that 
previous debates on the item had been used as occasions for making accusations and 
counter-accusations, with the result that the Committee had tended to lose sight of 
the purpose of the task before it. 

12. In recent years, the Committee had been concerned in particular with bringing 
about independence in Namibia and, until a short time ago, in Zimbabwe and with 
eliminating the exploitation of the people in South Africa living under apartheid. 
It had also been concerned with putting a stop to those foreign economic and other 
activities which clearly impeded the development of the Non-Self-Governing 
Territories. No one would dispute the merits of those goals. 

13. New Zealand, which had always given broad support to the basic principles 
defined in the debate and in the resolutions on the present item, was committed to 
Namibia's independence and believed that the exploitation of Namibia's natural 
resources by forei{Sn economic interests must be stopped, since those activities 
unquestionably impeded Namibia's progress toward independence. Her delegation had 
also consistently maintained that it was urong that foreign economic interests 
should continue to exploit the human resources of South Africa under the grossly 
discriminatory system of apartheid, and it had endorsed the general view that 
foreign economic activities that were detrimental to the future economic and general 
well-being of any territory should be condemned. New Zealand would therefore be 
willing to support any resolution which clearly and fairly defined the above 

I . .. 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
English 
Page 5 

(Ms. Lucas, New Zealand) 

principles~ but it believed that a distinction must be made between foreign economic 
activities which impeded the decolonization process and those which did not. That 
had not been done in the past, and the resolutions adopted tended to assume that 
all foreign economic interests were detrimental to the economic development of 
developing territories. By the same token, such resolutions had failed sufficiently 
to distinguish between the situation in southern Africa and the quite different 
circumstances existing in other Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

14. The important criterion that should govern all foreign economic activities in 
such Territories was that they should benefit the people concerned and should be 
conducted in accordance with their wishes. The role that foreign economic interests 
should play in the development of the developing countries had been acknowledged 
explicitly in the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations 
Development Decade ~ which had been approved at the recent special session of the 
General Assembly. The Strategy declared that direct foreign private investments 
should be encouraged, provided that they were compatible with national priorities 
and with the legislation of the developing countries. The Strategy also recognized 
the positive contribution made by transnational corporations to the development 
efforts of the developing countries. Accordingly, the objective must be to ensure 
that the administering Powers and other investing countries, whoever they might be, 
should adopt policies that encouraged their private enterprises and investors to 
enter into mutually acceptable forms of co-operation with their partners in the 
Non-Self-Governing Territories and in the developing countries in general. 

15. Her delegation hoped that the resolution submitted during the current session 
would direct its criticism in a consistent way and only where it was justified and 
that its recommendations would be consistent with the discussions held in other 
United nations forums. 

16. Mr. ZAGAJAC (Yugoslavia) said that at the core of the problem concerning 
foreign economic and other interests in countries under colonial domination lay the 
desire of certain vTestern interests to earn huge profits and benefits in an easy 
vray and to ensure the supremacy and stability of the political, military, strategic 
and economic privileges of \rlestern countries in those parts of the world that were 
still under the domination of colonial Powers. 

17. The latest review of the situation in southern Africa revealed further 
penetration by more than 2,000 foreign transnational corporations in the financial 
and industrial sectors of South Africa's economy. The activities of such 
corporations were still the main driving force in the growth and development of the 
industrial and military-industrial complexes of the South African racist regime. 
Hithout the more than 20,000 million rand invested in South Africa by Hestern banks 
and 1vithout the activities of transnational corporations, South Africa's economy 
1-rould not be able to survive or to develop to the point of daring to defy the 
international community and flouting the decisions of the United Nations. Foreign 
investments in the South African economy encouraged the continuation of oppression 
and exploitation in South Africa and in southern Africa, as a whole. That had 

/ ... 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
English 
Page 6 
{Mr. Zagajac, Yugoslavia) 

brought about a situation in which 80 per cent of the population received less than 
21 per cent of the total earnings of the country, a country where more than 
2 million people were unemployed. Those factors had contributed considerably to 
the building of the racist State apparatus and the racist armed forces, whose acts 
of aggression against neighbouring sovereign States constituted violations of the 
Charter of the United Nations and a very direct threat to international peace and 
security. 

18. His delegation believed that colonial exploitation and ruthless oppression by 
the a~artheid regime in southern Africa, 20 years after the adoption of the 
Declaration on decolonization, showed that colonialism and its new forms were 
currently just as difficult and dangerous adversaries of the world community as they 
had been when the Declaration had been adopted. Horeover, one could safely say 
that that regime had become even more dangerous and more resolved to maintain its 
position than ever before. ·uhile the victory of the national liberation struggle 
and the end of colonial rule in Zimbabwe had represented, on the one hand, a triumph 
for the progressive aspirations of mankind, it might also mean, on the other hand, 
that the colonial system would defend even more desperately and persistently its 
position in countries that had not yet been liberated from colonial rule, especially 
in Namibia, where the largest interests of the capitalist countries were involved. 

19. Yugoslavia 1 s position, which bad been expressed on several occasions in United 
Nations forums, fully coincided with that of the majority of Members of the 
Organization on the need to reaffirm the right of peoples under colonial rule and 
minority domination to enjoy and dispose of their own natural resources. 
Accordingly, Yugoslavia condemned any activity of foreign economic and other 
interests that impeded the implementation of the Declaration on decolonization in 
countries under colonial rule. 

20. The continuation of economic, con@ercial, military, political and nuclear 
co-operation between the developed Western countries and South Africa, in defiance 
of unequivocal United Nations decisions, constituted a dangerous threat to the 
heritage of the world community. It was essential that the international community 
should undertake effective measures to isolate the apartheid regime and compel it 
to renounce its policy of oppression on the internal plane and to renounce force and 
aggression in its relations with its neighbours. His delegation felt that the 
maintenance and continuation of economic activities and economic co-operation with 
the apartheid regime could not be explained by the unconvincing argument that all 
economic activities were not detrimental to the population of the colonial regions 
of the African continent or that it was necessary to distinguish between the 
harmful activities of the apartheid regime and the useful activities pursued by 
·western companies in colonial countries. The information available show·ed that the 
more the South African economy was developed with the help of foreign interests, 
the greater the oppression and exploitation and the wider the difference between the 
standard of living of the white minority and that of the majority of the population. 

/ ... 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
Enc;lish 
Pap.:e 7 

(Nlr. Zagatiac, Yu.goslavi0J 

21. The international comr.mnity should condemn once again in the most enphatic 
terms the exploitation and plundering of the national wealth of countries and 
peoples under colonial rule by the apartheid regine and the foreign econonic 
interests wherever they operated, and especially in l'Janibia, where flagrant 
violations of the relevant decisions of the General Assenbly and of the Security 
Council, as uell as of Decree No. 1 adopted by the Council of Namibia, he.c1 
occurred. As had been indicated in the hearings on the exploitation of uraniu~ in 
Namibia, organized by the Council for Nar.1ibia, it Has very important that the 
General Assembly should '3.dopt a resolute stand vrith regard to the nuclearization of 
South Africa. 

22. His delet:;ation hoped that the General Assembly, on the occasion of the 
t-vrentieth anniversary of the adoption of one of the l'.ost important instruments in 
the struggle against colonialism - the Declaration on the Granting of Independence 
to Colonial Countries and Peoples - i·Tould maJ:e a fresh effort to eliminate the last 
b2.stions of the colonial system in the >·rorld and thus mark the ei&~hth decade of the 
tvrentieth century with another victory for the principles enshrined in the UniteCi 
Nations Charter. Yugoslavia would make its full contribution tovrards that end. 

23. Mr. T3HAl4ALA (Zaire) said that it vras clear fron the reports prepared over 
the past two decades by the Special Committee on the Situation vrith Regard to the 
Impl6nentation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peonles that the countries and Pmvers which collaborated in various 
fields with the r~cist and colonial regimes simply did not wish the situation to 
chanc:e or did not feel obligated in that regard; they w·ere motivated by purely 
selfish reasons, since they needed ti:1e wealth ivhich lay in the eround and subsoil 
of the territories in question, particularly Namibia and South Africa. 

24. In no other vray was it possible to explain the arrogance with which South 
Africa ignored the appeals of the international community. It 1-ras -vrithout doubt 
the SUlJ!JOrt and financial aid from abroad that enabled a 1.rhite minority to Naintain 
its privileged position as a ruling class and to impose its system of dm1ination 
by brute force. Once that aid and support were brought to an end, the South 
African -vrhite racists 1 dream w·ould become no more than an inglorious chapter in the 
face of the emergence of a new African personality in Namibia and South Africa. 

25. The problem of the activities of foreign economic and other interests called 
above all for a chanze of mentality. The problem was one of political w·ill. g 

was high time that the countries possessin0 interests in the colonial countries 
decided at last to bring their actions into line irith the declarations of faith 
they had repeatedly uttered in the United Nations. fl.t a time Hhen the countries 
of the third 1rorld and especially the African countries, beset by all manner of 
natural disasters and by international economic crises, were stru[.Sgling to 
accomplish their development and 1•ere desperately seeking the necessary investments 
to implement the projects on which they frequently depended for their mm survival, 
it 1-ras inconceivable that financial circles and transnational corporations 
continued to pu1np enormous sums of money into South Africe, for pro,j ects that w·ere 
of no urgency. His delegation refused to believe that those investments could 
succeed in improving in the slightest the lives and well-bein~ of the black 

I ... 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
Enclish 
Page G 
(!ir. Tshar:1ala. Zaire) 

flajority in South Africa; neither did it believe that those practices couln induce 
South AfriC'a to abandon its ic;noble policy of anartheid. 

26. His deleeation urged the Governments of all Member States to conform to the 
relevant General Assembly resolutions, particularly resolutions 
2621 (XXV) and 32/35, and to have the mass media of their countries publicize 
Unitec;. I'Jations efforts to inform \vorld public opinion of the plundering of the 
natural resources of the colonial Territories, the exploitation of the indigenous 
inhabitants by foreien monopolies, especially in Namibia, and the support which 
those monopolies extended to the South African racist minority r2c;ime. 

27. Mr. IVANICHUK (ill':.rainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that decolonization 
vras a vital task of the United Nations and pointed out that, over the 20 years that 
had elapsed since the adoption of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence 
to Colonial Countries and Peoples, it had been clearly demonstrated that the ideals 
of freedom and independence '·rould inevitably triumph. There was no doubt that 
resounding victories had been vron in the struggle to eradicate the colonial 
system, but colonialism, although dead, uas not yet buried. The activities of 
foreign interests, especially transnational corporations, placed obstacles in 
the part of decolonization and gave birth to neo-colonialism, thereby impeding the 
implementation of the Declaration. That >·ras vividly illustrated by the criminal 
activities of the transnational corporations in southern Africa, where, \•Tith the 
military, political and economic assistance vrhich a number of \!estern Povrers and 
monopolies extended to the Pretoria regime, the racists and colonialists had been 
able to remain in p011er and to continue their illegal occupation of Namibia and 
their merciless pillaging of its resources. It was vrell lmown that Namibia, as one 
of the 20 countries most ':Tell-endmred with mineral resources, 1-ras reaping profits 
that -vrere much higher than in other regions and had therefore fallen prey to the 
t~reed of the transnational corporations. The United Nations had the duty to 
supervise the impleraentation of the 1974 Decree adopted by the United Nations 
Council for Namibia, \•Thich affirmed the right of the people of Namibia to dispose 
of their natural resources and to protect them until they attained independence. 

28. The foreign corporations vhich, flouting United Nations resolutions, persisted 
in ex:;:;loiting the mineral wealth of that Territory included Consolidated Diamond 
1;1ines of South Hest Africa, Ltd., and Tsumeb Corporation, Ltd., which had a 
monopoly of the !'lining and marketing of diru'l!onds and non-ferrous metals, the 
J3ritish-ovmed Rio Tinto Zinc Corporation, -vrhich mined uranium, the Southern Oil 
Rxploration Corporation, involved in the search for petroleum in Namibia, and the 
lietallgeselschaft, AG ~ of the Federal Republic of Germany, which 11as engaged in 
r'lining lithium. Their activities indicated that the \·!estern monopolies had taken 
control of economic life in South Africa and had turned Hamibia into an appendac;e 
·Fhich nroduced ravi materials for the industrialized world. The foreign interests 
uere therefore vitally concernecl in maintaining the racist rer;ime in power, because 
the stronc;er a].)artheid was the :D.ore guarantees they -vrould have of beinc able to 
continue to rea]) vast profitr-; from exploit inc; Namibia and South .1\frica itself. 

29. The Uestern.Povrers hypocritically condemned the Pretoria recime but in 
p!"actice suuported the exploiters by Clefending the interests of the transnational 

I . .. 



1'\./C .lr /35 /SR. 4 
:Enc:lish 
Fage 9 

(l.Ir. Iv,.nichuk, Ukrainian SSR) 

corporations, which considered South Africa to be of vital strategic importance. 
Those Powers thereby opposed the national liberation struggle on the African 
continent and exerted pressure on the independent African States. The military 
assistance which the Pretoria regime received from the NATO countries r:md fror.1 
Israel \vas a matter for serious concern. According to many sources, 40 per cent 
of the aircraft of the South African Air Force had been partially or entirely 
produced in the United States, Great Britain and other Western countries. The 
regime also received transport and corrmmnications equipment from a number of \!estern 
corporations. The 'Vvhite minority racist regime also enjoyed the sup~ort of the 
Space Research Corporation, vrhich onerated in the United States and Canada. As a 
result of all those factors, South J\.frica had greatly stepped up its uilitary 
potential in order to stifle the national liberation movements on the .JI,frican 
continent. Those covert violations of Security Council resolution 418 (1977) on 
the arms embargo against South Africa, and the co-operation vhich South Africa 
received in the nuclear field, could have very serious repercussions on 
international peace and security. 

30. There was no doubt that political, economic and military co-operation, 
especially in the nuclear field, betueen the lvestern Po-rvers and South Africa uas 
impeding the implementation of the Declaration and hindering the elimination of 
racism and apartheid. l>Tith the help of thatc co-operation, the Pretoria regime 
could engage in nuclear blaclanail against the independent countries of Africa. 
For all those reasons and despite the opposition of a number of Vestern countries, 
there was no doubt that sanctions should be applied against South Africa in 
conformity with Chapter VII of the Charter, as ·.rell as economic and other types of 
sanctions in conformity with the Declaration on decolonization and with the 
pertinent resolutions of the United Nations, particularly General Assembly 
resolution 34/41. 

31. The activities of foreign interests -vrere not limited to southern Africa hut 
also included smaller Territories under colonial administration particularly in the 
Pacific, Indian and Atlantic Oceans and in the Caribbean. Despite the resolutions 
of the United Nations, the colonial Powers were deliberately holding up the process 
of decolonization, were depriving the populations of their rights and were 
adopting measures to fragment and assimilate Territories as, for example, in 
Micronesia. The metropolitan States and the transnational corporations considered 
that colonial domination 1ras an important means of capital investment, a source 
of cheap manpow·er and a springboard for stifling national liberation movements. 

32. His delec;at ion declared that it 1-ras necessary to end the sham.,"'ful plundering 
of the im~erialist monopolies in southern Africa. Those activities could in no 
case improve the economic situation of the population of the colonial Territories 
but, on the contrary, vrere designed to perpetuate the slavery of the population and 
impede the attainment of independence by 1:1aintaininr: the last bastion of colonialism 
and racism in southern ~frica. In the interests of peace, freedom and social 
justice, the criminal co--operation that was impedinc; the efforts of the progressive 
1mrld should be brouc;ht to an end. His delegation strongly condemned the criminal 
activities of foreign interests in colonial Territories and fully supported the 
efforts made by the United Nations to umnask and condemn such exploitation in the 
strongest possible terms. 

I . .. 



I::./C. 4 /35/SR. 4 
I:~n:;l is 11. 
P·1r~e 10 

J3. t1rs. TJOFO'I'I:JY (Austria) said it ue.s established beyond doubt that in some 
non-Self-Governing Territories ·· and especially in Namibia - foreie;n econo!llic 
activities had side effects ,,rhicll were slowing dovm progress to independence 
and the full enjoynent of natural :richts. However, it l·ras a great credit to the 
United Nations that several transnational corporations and banks had already 
responded by re-.evaluatine: their intere::;ts and obligations in the light of 
current political developments. 

34. It could safely be assumed that bic; industrial enterprises and. transnational 
eorporations vere solely concerned vith safec;uarding their 01m interests and uere 
the natural supporters of the status quo. But there vras another side to the 
problem. The same activities uhich were slo-vring dmm the acldever.J.ent of 
independence and sovereiq;nty in Namibia might prove to be very beneficial in 
another Territory vhere the polit.i.cal situation w-as not so intricate and difficult. 
Territories on the ver;_:;;e of independence or strivin[j to consolidate it were 
confronted with crucial economic problems and in order to overcome them needed 
outside help. For those reasons, her delegation fully endorsed the views put 
for'irard recently by the representative of Sierra Leone. It was impossible to 
change the situation by generalizations, re,jections and incriminations. The facts 
themselves -v:ere undisputed and countries should therefore combine their forces to 
arrive at a consensus language 1rhich ivould clearly emphasize and docunent the 
existine: consensus of viei-rs. 

35. Especially against the background of the eleventh special session O·f the 
General Assembly, it was impossible to ignore that all international relations 
had one pheno:menon in common: the grmrth of vorld--vride interdependence. Nor could 
it be forgotten that foreign economic interests 1-rere a vital element in 1-rorld 
industrial development although mechanisms -vrould have to be created by e;overnments 
to control the activities of such interests. 

36. Consequently~ his dele,:~ation considered that the Committee should strive for 
an ir.:cpartial evaluation of each particular case regarding the effects of foreign 
econor1.:i.c activities; it should refrain from assuming that all foreip,n economic 
interests we~e in all cases detrimental to the political development of all 
Uon-Self-Gover:ni.n.g Territories, 

37. Austria 1H3.d a firm commitment to the progress 
had no national interests to defend in that field. 
present year the Committee could adopt a text by a 
woulrl c;ladly join. 

of decoloni.zation in general and 
Austria hoped that during the 

consensus in which Austria 

38. ; 1r. NAVJ~RRO (Philippines) congratulated Zimbab>·Te on its entry into the United 
r!ations. His delegation shared in the exhilaration of the people of Zimbabw·e at 
havinc; achieved inclependence in much the same -vray as it had felt kinship Hith them 
in their years of struc>;gle for freedom ar;ainst colonialism and racism. Hmvever, 
the Corr.nittee 1 s task \Ir,s far from over and the crusade must be continued until the 
last hastion of racism uas eliminatecl_. 

39. Despite zealous efforts by the Secretary-General and the international 
c0!'1!-r.unity to decolonize Namibia, the South 1\.frican Governraent persisted in 

I 
I • • • 



A/C.4/35/SR.4 
English 
Page ll 

( }-1r .:._ __ N a ya...r£9-''~1j._1J . .l2. ?. in e §..) 

obstructin12: the implementation of the settlement proposal embodied in Security 
Council resolution 1~35 (1973). Under the guise of negotiating, South Africa had 
been consolidating its gains anc1. circumventing the efforts of the United Nations 
Council for Na~ibia to grant its peonle true independence. 

40. His dele,sation shared the vie1-1 that the intransir:;ence of the Pretoria reg1.me 
1ras abetted by the continuous infusion of foreign investments and the total lack of 
consideration for the plight of the peoDle of =~a:rnibia by foreign interests doing 
business with South Africa. The exploitation of the human and natural resources of 
Namibia remained unchecked, while the multinationals continued to repatriate 
enormous profits to their corporate headquarters. The Pretoria Government Has 
becoming more deeply entrenched in povrer vith the continuous flmv of foreign 
investments and was thus emboldened to defy the resolutions and sanctions of the 
United Nations. 

41. Today there was an even greater threat to world peace and security, namely" 
the technical assistance being given by certain countries in helping develop South 
Africa's nuclear weapons capability while they plumbed Namibia's vast uranium 
resourceso His delecation strongly condemned that collusion, whether direct or 
indirect~ of the foreign corporate powers vrith the racist regime of South Africa. 
It was deeply concerned with the proliferation of nuclear weapons and even more 
deeply concerned with the possible emer3ence of a nuclear Power that pursued the 
contemptible policy of a~art0~]-d. 

42. The Philippines had always supported United Nations declarations and 
resolutions on the elimination of apartheid. In l'eepin8 with that staunch policy, 
his Government had no relations whatsoever with those States that advocated 
B;_P~rt~ei£. His delegation reaffirmed its solidarity with the N8!llibian people in 
their struggle for self-·determination and renewed its ummvering com.mitment to help 
stamp out the evils of racial discrimination. 

Th~-~eeting rose at l~ o 35 p "!!!..!.. 




